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1. On the Cost Proposal form, a “not to exceed hourly rate” is requested. 
 Are we to submit an hourly rate for each professional? Or a not-to-exceed 

amount for all work provided by each professional? 
 
 Firms are only required to submit a not-to-exceed hourly rate for each professional.   
 
2. Page 9 of RFP—Question 4.1: Can we include a cover letter with the 

proposal, even though the RFP does not specifically ask for one? If so, will it 
count toward the 25-page limit? 

 
 A cover page is not necessary and should not be included. 
 
3. Page 11 & 12 of RFP—Sections C & D, Question 5: Should the letters of 

reference be included in this section or in an appendix? 
 
 Letters of reference should be included in each respective section. 
 
4. Attachment A-5.1—Workforce Composition Form: What is the “procurement 

number?” 
 
 The procurement number can be left blank at this time. 
 
5. On p. 25, Section 7. Business Participation Opportunities for M/WBEs, the 

Division established an overall goal of 30% for M/WBE participation, 15% for 
MBE participation and 15% for WBE participation.  Will the Division accept 
one firm that qualifies as both MBE and WBE to satisfy the 30% M/WBE 
participation goal? 

 
 Yes, one dual-certified M/WBE firm can fulfill the requirement. 


